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May 4, 1982

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. 0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

Ms. Adele M., Valdez, Machine Operator, Plant Accounting
Department, has been on LTD since December 11, 1981, due to a
degenerative disc and joint disease. Her doctor has now released
her to return to work. Therefore, pursuant to Section 7.15 of the
Clerical Agreement, Company proposes to return Ms. Valdez to
active service effective Monday, May 3, 1982.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto,
please so indicate in the space provided below and return one
executed copy of this letter to Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

al Relations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees
thereto as of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

Wian 30 sz 2v_chod Liidaatin
Business Manager




